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From: Sylvia Manalo

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Ana Leon; Rebecca Neuwirth

Subject: Notice and Invitation for Upwardly Global Public Board Meeting, March 9, 2023
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 2:18:47 PM

Attachments: March 9 UpGlo Public Board Meeting Invite 2.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors & San Francisco Main Library Government

Dear Sirs/Madams:

Please find attached notice and invitation for Upwardly Global's public Board Meeting
scheduled on March 9, 2023, from 2pm-3pm EST / 11am-12pm PST.

Should you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact the
undersigned. Ms. Ana Leon, Upwardly Global's Senior Budget and Grants Compliance
Manager, and Ms. Rebecca Neuwirth, Upwardly Global's Executive Vice President, are also
copied in this message.

Warm Regards,
Sylvia Manalo


mailto:sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:aleon@upwardlyglobal.org
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March 9, 2023, 2pm-3pm EST via Zoom

Please join us for Upwardly Global's March Public Board meeting - featuring top leaders of new
movements for skill-based, immigrant and refugee hiring. This all-woman panel will focus on new ways to
unlock opportunity in our labor market for those who have often been left on the sidelines. We'll also be
joined by a Ukrainian refugee who will discuss her journey finding skill-aligned work in the U.S.

Featuring
e Kristina Francis, Executive Director of JFFLabs
e Christina Dawkins, Director of Women’s Economic Power, Upwardly Global
e Jina Krause-Vilmar CEO and President, Upwardly Global

o Heather Reilly, Principal at Deloitte Consulting and Board Member of Upwardly Global
¢ Anastasiia Sokolova, Technical Recruiter at RAJ Technologies, Inc and Upwardly Global
program alum

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ1ld-GggDIvG9Zi6j-pueN_k2L bYaxRBBbI

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.
For questions, please contact Sylvia Manalo at sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org. Thank you.
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Sylvia Manalo (she/her/hers)
Upwardly Global
505 8th Avenue, Suite 1704, New York, NY 10018

Email: sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org
Tel: 212-219-8828 ext 231
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In compliance with data protection laws, Upwardly Global may store and process some personal data
collected through this email. For more information on how Upwardly Global processes personal data,

please see our privacy statement at https://www.upwardlyglobal.org/privacy-policy/.
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